
  

 

Thursday 13 March 2025 

 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Tuesday 25 
February 2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
What growth chart do you use in your maternity department for fetal biometry 
including estimated fetal weight? If this has changed since 2017, please 
include previous growth charts since 01/01/2017 in the answer. 
 
Please provide specific journal references, rather than the generic name of the 
chart i.e.- 'Hadlock et al. In utero analysis of fetal growth: a sonographic 
weight standard. Radiology 1991;181(1):129-33'. If any adaptions to the chart 
are used, please also provide the journal references to these i.e. 'Gardosi et al. 
Customised antenatal growth charts. Lancet 1992;339(8788):283-7' 
 
-Viewpoint- Hadlock FP, Harrist RB, Martinez-Poyer J. In Utero Analysis of Fetal 
Growth: A Sonographic Weight Standard. Radiology 1991; 181: 129-133 
 
-EFW calculated from viewpoint is also plotted on software application GROW 2.0.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 
you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Freedom of Information Team Lead 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


